GIOVANNA BUA

Via Bonomea 243- 34136 Trieste-Italy-Email: <u>Giovanna.Bua@gmail.com</u>, <u>Giovanna.bua@unimi.it</u> **DATE OF BIRTH**: September 2, 1981 **NATIONALITY**: Italian

EDUCATION

10/2010 - University of Milan, Italy, **PhD Economics**

09/2009 -06/2010 Scuola Superiore dell'Economia e delle Finanze Vannoni, Italy, **Msc in Applied Econometrics**

Final mark: not awarded yet.

03/2004 -04/2006 University Cafoscari of Venice, Italy, Master Degree in Economics: Network Management

Final mark: 110/110 with distinction.

09/2000 - 03/2004 University of Trieste, Italy, Degree in Business Economy

Final mark: 110/110 with distinction.

09/1995 - 07/2000 Istituto Tecnico Commerciale Leonardo Da Vinci, Italy, **Business economy**

Final mark: 100/100

WORK EXPERIENCE

18/01/2010- Area Science Park, Trieste, Italy,

Researcher – Fellowship program. Fellowship at Area Science Park - one of the leading multi-sector science and technology parks on the international level. Research project focusing on: Knowledge management in cooperation projects for research, development and innovation

05/2008-05/2009 CMC di Ravenna, Johannesburg, South Africa

Auditing support. Responsible for supporting external and internal auditors in analyzing company status and understanding capacity of the company to comply with the law of the country.

05/2007- 04/2008 Ngos Coordination Committee in Iraq (NCCI), Amman, Jordan

Administrator/Coordinator for Ngo's network in Iraq. Responsible for the coordination of all the NGOs part of the network on financial, human resources and administrative aspects. Implement and animate workshop on economic, social topics. Follow economic and social indicators in order to develop a relevant data base Coordination with donor's and Jordanian Authorities. Accounting/Finance/Human resources management

05/2006-05/2007 Action Against Hunger (USA branch), Pakistan, Kenya, South Sudan

Capacity builder / Administrator. Training of the national and international staff in order to improve the understanding of budgets and donors (ECHO, DFID, OFDA, UNICEF, CHF). Implementation of banking on line, integrated software between the HR and finance department. Training of trainer in the capital to make the project sustainable

09/2005 - 03/2006 Accion Contra el Hambre, Madrid, Spain

Stage financial department

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Italian	MOTHER TONGUE		
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Spanish	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
German	Basic	Basic	Basic

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Four years experience in International context (Pakistan, Jordan (travelling to Iraq), South Africa, Kenya, Sudan Deep experience with International donors (mainly with the European Commission)

MSc in Applied Econometrics and Master Degree in Economics

Deep knowledge of statistic software: R and Stata

Excellent knowledge of English and Spanish.